Dale Bickel
-

From: Bob Stone <rstone@resclaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Denise Williams; Dale Bickel

Cc: Pirkle, John; Roger Bouldin (roger@wsxbg.com)

Subject: W284AW, Gatlinburg, TN

Attachments: STA GRANT 9-17-2013.pdf; W284AW RESUMPTION OF OPNS FILING RESULT.pdf;

W284AW RESUMPTION OF OPNS NOTICE.pdf

Denise and Dale,

W284AW resumed operations in accordance with the attached STA on September 17, 2013, Also attached are copies of
the licensee’s notice of resumption of operations just now filed in CDBS. We really appreciate your assistance in this

matter.
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NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail transmission ("e-mait") is intended by Ramsey, Eimore, Stone
& Caffey, PLLC for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is
priviteged or otherwise confidential. H is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named
addressee {or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). it should not be copied or forwarded to any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying or
forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply e-mail or by calling Ramsey, Elmore, Stone & Caffey, PLLC at
{865) 673-4960 or (865) 766-0056, so that our address record may be corrected.

As required by United States Treasury Regulations, this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot
be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under United States federal tax laws.
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